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Shovers, Marc

- -
From: Van Pelt, Ben
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Cc: Sen.Lassa; Pennoyer, Kara
Subject: Senator Lassa - AB 731 ABLE Accounts Amendment Requests
Attachments: 15a1970_1.pdf

Hi Mareg,
Senator Lassa wanted me to ask you for 2 floor amendments to AB 731. The details are as follows:

1.) This mirrors the Committee Amendment for SB 604 that you drafted for Senator Lassa back in February. It is
attached to this email.
2.) | assume this will probably have to be a substitute, but basically we want it to do the following:
a. We would like to maintain the creation of Wi-based ABLE Accounts that were in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55
(but removed in AB 731), but we would also like to retain the “favorable tax treatments” that would
impact contributions to or withdrawals from an out-of-state ABLE Account.
b. Basically we want there to be WI-based account, but also want to open up the out-of-state options so
folks can utilize those. Kind of the “best of both worlds” option.

Please let me know if that makes sense and if you have any questions.
Thanks so much,

Ben Van Pelt

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
24" Senate District

(608) 266-3123
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
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TO /§W BILL 604, 773/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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é)/(a) The department sh nclude information on its Internet site, on the
web page that relates to this state’s Wisconsin 529 College Savings Program, in the
area concerning ABLE accounts, current information on each state that offers ABLE
accounts, information on how residents of this state may participate in those ABLE
accounts, and links to resources to provide information about ABLE accounts in
those states. The department shall also provide such information in written

materials it prepares about ABLE accounts.
(b) The department of financial institutions shall publish on its Internet site

information about ABLE accounts similar to information described in par. (a).”.

(END)



